RE: Joy Onwm/ ech) nwauBan

Cameron Cassidy <ccassidy@nanlegal.on.ca>
Tue 12/6/2022 3:16 PM

To: Tara Thompson <tthompson@nanlegal.on.ca>;Colette Shwetz <cshwetz@nanlegal.on.ca>
Hello,

| asked Joy and she said there should be no issue with her direct deposit. Please see below the numbers | have
from her void cheque:

Transit: 15292
Inst: 004
Account: 6124953

Thank you,

Cameron Cassidy
807-629-3751
HR Assistant
NALSC

From: Cameron Cassidy

Sent: December 6, 2022 1:59 PM

To: Tara Thompson <tthompson@nanlegal.on.ca>; Colette Shwetz <cshwetz@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: RE: loy

Is it the direct deposit / account number, or SIN?
Thank you,

Cameron Cassidy
807-629-3751
HR Assistant
NALSC

From: Cameron Cassidy

Sent: December 6, 2022 1:48 PM

To: Tara Thompson <tthompson@nanlegal.on.ca>; Colette Shwetz <cshwetz@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: RE: Joy

Hello,

I told her this is required to get paid so she is going to go home and send it to me by the end of the day. | am going
to tell George to let her do that in case she is still at the office.

Thank you,

Cameron Cassidy
807-629-3751
HR Assistant
NALSC



From: Tara Thompson <tthompson@nanlegal.on.ca>

Sent: December 6, 2022 12:54 PM

To: Colette Shwetz <cshwetz@nanlegal.on.ca>; Cameron Cassidy <ccassidy@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: Joy

Hi All,

The bank has rejected Joy’s payroll as the numbers given are not valid.
Thanks,

Tara Thompson

Financial Controller

Nishnawbe Aski Legal Services Corporation
138B Mission Road

Fort William First Nation

Thunder Bay, ON

P7] 1K7

Phone: 1-807-474-4377

Cell: 1-807-631-3497

Email: tthompson@nanlegal.on.ca







